

SENATE BILL NO. 35

INTRODUCED BY ANDERSON

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

IN THE SENATE

January 6, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Fish and Game. On motion Senator Anderson was added as author to the prefiled bill.
January 12, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
January 13, 1979	Printed and placed on members' desks.
January 15, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
January 16, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 17, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE HOUSE

January 18, 1979	Introduced and referred to Committee on Fish and Game.
March 3, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 5, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 7, 1979	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE SENATE

March 8, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
---------------	---

SENATE BILL NO. 35

INTRODUCED BY _____

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PERMIT RESIDENTS WHO WILL HAVE REACHED 12 YEARS OF AGE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15 OF A HUNTING SEASON TO APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN PERMITS FOR THAT SEASON IN THE SAME MANNER AS NONRESIDENTS; AMENDING SECTION 87-2-701, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 87-2-701, MCA, is amended to read:

"87-2-701. Special licenses. (1) Any applicant ~~resident, as defined in 87-2-102 who is will be~~ 12 years of age or older ~~prior to September 15 of the season for which the license is issued and is a resident, as defined by 87-2-102, or any applicant person not a resident, as defined in 87-2-102,~~ who is the holder of a Class B-2 nonresident combination license may apply for a special license which, in the judgment of the department, is to be issued and shall pay the following fees therefor:

- (a) moose--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- (b) mountain goat--resident, \$15; nonresident, \$75;
- (c) mountain sheep--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- (d) antelope--resident, \$5;

(e) grizzly bear--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;

(f) black or brown bear--nonresident, \$50.

(2) In the event a holder of a valid special grizzly bear license kills a grizzly bear, he must purchase a trophy license for a fee of \$25 within 10 days after date of kill. Such trophy license shall authorize the holder to possess and transport said trophy.

(3) In the event that the number of valid resident applications for licenses exceeds the number of licenses which the department desires to issue in any hunting district, then the number of licenses issued to nonresident license holders in that hunting district shall not exceed 10% of the total issued.

~~(4) A person who will be 12 years of age or older prior to September 15 of the season for which the license is issued may apply for a special antelope license."~~

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Fish and Game

1 SENATE BILL NO. 35
2 INTRODUCED BY Anderson
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PERMIT RESIDENTS WHO
6 WILL HAVE REACHED 12 YEARS OF AGE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15 OF A
7 HUNTING SEASON TO APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN PERMITS FOR THAT
8 SEASON IN THE SAME MANNER AS NONRESIDENTS; AMENDING SECTION
9 87-2-701, MCA."
10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 87-2-701, MCA, is amended to read:
13 "87-2-701. Special licenses. (1) Any applicant
14 ~~residents as defined in 87-2-102 who is~~ 12 years of
15 age or older ~~prior to September 15 of the season for which~~
16 ~~the license is issued and is a resident, as defined by~~
17 ~~87-2-102, or any applicant person not a resident, as defined~~
18 ~~in 87-2-102,~~ who is the holder of a Class B-2 nonresident
19 combination license may apply for a special license which,
20 in the judgment of the department, is to be issued and shall
21 pay the following fees therefor:

- 22 (a) moose--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- 23 (b) mountain goat--resident, \$15; nonresident, \$75;
- 24 (c) mountain sheep--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- 25 (d) antelope--resident, \$5;

- 1 (e) grizzly bear--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- 2 (f) black or brown bear--nonresident, \$50.
- 3 (2) In the event a holder of a valid special grizzly
- 4 bear license kills a grizzly bear, he must purchase a trophy
- 5 license for a fee of \$25 within 10 days after date of kill.
- 6 Such trophy license shall authorize the holder to possess
- 7 and transport said trophy.

8 (3) In the event that the number of valid resident
9 applications for licenses exceeds the number of licenses
10 which the department desires to issue in any hunting
11 district, then the number of licenses issued to nonresident
12 license holders in that hunting district shall not exceed
13 10% of the total issued.

14 ~~(4) A person who will be 12 years of age or older~~
15 ~~prior to September 15 of the season for which the license is~~
16 ~~issued may apply for a special antelope license."~~

-End-

SB 35

1 SENATE BILL NO. 35
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Anderson*
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PERMIT RESIDENTS WHO
 6 WILL HAVE REACHED 12 YEARS OF AGE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15 OF A
 7 HUNTING SEASON TO APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN PERMITS FOR THAT
 8 SEASON IN THE SAME MANNER AS NONRESIDENTS; AMENDING SECTION
 9 87-2-701, MCA."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 12 Section 1. Section 87-2-701, MCA, is amended to read:
 13 "87-2-701. Special licenses. (1) Any applicant
 14 ~~resident, as defined in 87-2-102 who is will be 12 years of~~
 15 ~~age or older prior to September 15 of the season for which~~
 16 ~~the license is issued and is a resident, as defined by~~
 17 ~~87-2-102, or any applicant person not a resident, as defined~~
 18 ~~in 87-2-102, who is the holder of a Class B-2 nonresident~~
 19 ~~combination license may apply for a special license which,~~
 20 ~~in the judgment of the department, is to be issued and shall~~
 21 ~~pay the following fees therefor:~~

- 22 (a) moose--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- 23 (b) mountain goat--resident, \$15; nonresident, \$75;
- 24 (c) mountain sheep--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- 25 (d) antelope--resident, \$5;

- 1 (e) grizzly bear--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
- 2 (f) black or brown bear--nonresident, \$50.
- 3 (2) In the event a holder of a valid special grizzly
- 4 bear license kills a grizzly bear, he must purchase a trophy
- 5 license for a fee of \$25 within 10 days after date of kill.
- 6 Such trophy license shall authorize the holder to possess
- 7 and transport said trophy.

8 (3) In the event that the number of valid resident
 9 applications for licenses exceeds the number of licenses
 10 which the department desires to issue in any hunting
 11 district, then the number of licenses issued to nonresident
 12 license holders in that hunting district shall not exceed
 13 10% of the total issued.

14 ~~(4) A person who will be 12 years of age or older~~
 15 ~~prior to September 15 of the season for which the license is~~
 16 ~~issued may apply for a special antelope license"~~

-End-

SB35

SENATE BILL NO. 35

INTRODUCED BY ANDERSON

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PERMIT RESIDENTS WHO WILL HAVE REACHED 12 YEARS OF AGE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15 OF A HUNTING SEASON TO APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN PERMITS FOR THAT SEASON IN THE SAME MANNER AS NONRESIDENTS; AMENDING SECTION 87-2-701, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 87-2-701, MCA, is amended to read:

"87-2-701. Special licenses. (1) Any applicant ~~resident, as defined in 87-2-102~~ who ~~is~~ will be 12 years of age or older ~~prior to September 15 of the season for which the license is issued~~ and ~~is--a--resident,--as--defined--by 87-2-102,~~ or any applicant ~~person not a resident, as defined in 87-2-102,~~ who is the holder of a Class B-2 nonresident combination license may apply for a special license which, in the judgment of the department, is to be issued and shall pay the following fees therefor:

- (a) moose--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
(b) mountain goat--resident, \$15; nonresident, \$75;
(c) mountain sheep--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
(d) antelope--resident, \$5;

- (e) grizzly bear--resident, \$25; nonresident, \$125;
(f) black or brown bear--nonresident, \$50.

(2) In the event a holder of a valid special grizzly bear license kills a grizzly bear, he must purchase a trophy license for a fee of \$25 within 10 days after date of kill. Such trophy license shall authorize the holder to possess and transport said trophy.

(3) In the event that the number of valid resident applications for licenses exceeds the number of licenses which the department desires to issue in any hunting district, then the number of licenses issued to nonresident license holders in that hunting district shall not exceed 10% of the total issued.

~~{4}--A person who will be 12 years of age or older prior to September 15 of the season for which the license is issued may apply for a special antelope license"~~

-End-